
 
 

The New Miami Local School District is an equal opportunity employer.  Applications will be accepted without regard to age, race, handicap, color, 

sex or national origin.  The regulations of Title VI, VII (Civil Rights Acts of 1984), Equal Pay Act of 1963, Americans with Disabilities Act and Title 
IX are followed.   

 

 

 
NEW MIAMI BOARD OF EDUCATION 

JOB POSTING 

TO:    Any Qualified Applicant 
FROM:    New Miami Board of Education Office 
DATE:    June 30, 2023 
 

We are now accepting applications for the 2023-2024 school year for the vacancy of: 
 

Position: Elementary Teacher (4-5) - anticipated 
  
Location: New Miami Local Schools 
 
Qualifications: 
 

 Ohio Certification or Licensure 

 Student centered. 

 Ability to work with students in small groups. 

 Ability to utilize a variety of instructional strategies. 

 Excellent communication skills. 

 Committed to professional development. 

 Use technology as an instructional tool. 
  

Date of Employment: August 1, 2023.  

 

Duties: Job description available upon request. 
  
Salary: Commensurate with training and experience as established by Board 
 policy. 
 
Application Process: Administration will review all applicants who have completed an on-

line application through the Butler County Area Application 
Consortium. Click HERE to apply. 

 
Application Deadline:  Until Filled. 
 
Background Check: Applicants that are offered positions shall be required to submit to an 

FBI/BCII criminal background check.  Failure to satisfactorily pass the 
criminal background check based on the discretion of the Board of 
Education will preclude an individual from employment with the district.  

https://www.applitrack.com/bcc/onlineapp/_application.aspx?posjobcodes=2502&posfirstchoice=high%20school%20teaching&posspecialty=english

